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To: najmul@cross-world.com

Subject: RE: bbt for another floor G&’QY\P' SN oY n @!Q‘W% LA .
SP 1 md Nagwut Tebm
B Recv- Qb 20y, 01,2021
From: Euphoria-ELEC-Asst.Mgr-Jubeyer [mailto:elec3@euphoriaapDaréls.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 4:01 PM

To: najmul@cross-world.com
Cc: oprn2@euphoriaapparels.com; elec2@euphoriaapparels.com

V4

pan Barua

Subject: RE: bbt for another floor
e ﬂ,%a /{ ,{{L f//?éf @_ﬂ@m
Dear Mr. Najmul,
BOQ is ok.
Please send PL. /‘g

And loan BBT BOQ_is ok. §L@£ﬂl’/?’ / %fwé/
. Please proceed further. Pﬂr 0’.— £ /N o

Thanks & Regards,

Hasan Md. Jubayer

Assistant Manager (Electro-Mecahnical)

Euphoria Apparels Ltd. (Concern of Bengal Group of Industries)
Phone: +8801844159016

E-mail: elec3@euphoriaapparels.com
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From: najmul@cross-world.com [mailto:najmul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 2:19 PM

To: 'Euphoria-ELEC-Asst.Mgr-Jubeyer'

Subject: RE: bbt for another floor

; fease fine the attached file of Additional sewing floor BOQ.
Please confirm Additional sewing floor BOQ for Pl & Also confirm returnable BBT BOQ as below.

,\su';'_ PRODUCT DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT
Returnable BBT BOQ
3 | 250/160A TPN+PE, 4W, AL, M/C POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LoT 4
3026472 | 3 | KOA 0254-11-X-250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 2v | M
(X=2300mm, QTY=1)
3028870 | 6 | KOA 0254-I-RD1-250 A-REDUCTION-4W 1 PCS
3026462 | 8 | KOA 0154-I1-X-160 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1 M
| (x=1000mm, @Tv=1)
1004275 | 9 | KO-1AI/2Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 14 | pcs
9030309~ | KOP 0451-B1-40 A-PLUG-IN-TAP OFF BOX-EMPTY-OPENABLE 5 -
3132895 WINDOW-5W
(3 PCS x 32A ABB (S201-C32) MCB)
4 | 40A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, LIGHT POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LoT

1
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5008 | 1 | KAP 0405-BB-40 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 77 | pcs
4048647 | 2 | KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 102 M -
3025090 | 3 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.80 M

(X=1800mm, QTY=1)
3025090 | 4 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 240, M |V
(X=2400mm, QTY=1) _Qe70 XL Ny —
3025102 | 5 | KAP 0405-BS-40 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 3 ~| PCS
1004190 | 7 | KAM/KAP LIGHT FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXING BRACKET 730 PCS
3024557 | 8 | KAP 16-FS-16 APLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L123 33 ,| PCS
5 :ﬁA TPN+PE, 4W, CU, EMERGENCYLIGHTPOWER BBT AT 2ND : o
3025090 | 3 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 180 /[ M
(X=1800mm, QTY=1)
3025090 | 4 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W (240, | M |V
(X=2400mm, QTY=1) |2 X Z Ng¥z
® | 40A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, FAN POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LoT
3025090 | 3 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 180/ M | %
(X=1800mm, QTY=1)
3025000 | 4 | KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W (4094 M | 2-
(X=2406mm, QTY=1) fo0° M Nobs__
"7 | 63A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, OFFICE POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LOT
3025104 | 2 | KAP 0605-BS-63 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 2 PCS
3048651 | 3 | KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W (54 M
3024411 | 5 | KAP 0605-FD-63 A-FLEXIBLE ELBOW-5W 2 ~ | PCS
s | 40A TPN+PE, 4W,CU, MICBBTAT2NDFL 1 LOT
3048647 | 2 | KAP0404-STD-40 A-STANDARD LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W (33 M
| 9 | 25ATPN+PE, 4W, CU, LIGHTING BBT AT 2ND FL ' 1 LOT
3025046 | 2 | KAM 0204-STD-25 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W (567 M
3024549 | 3 | KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-LT 63 PCS
3024548 | 4 | KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L2 63 PCS
, 3025062 | 1 | KAM 0205-BB-25 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 7 PCS
3028330 KOA 2054-11-B2-23A-FEEQER BOX

1 PC |
zSMJ\%% \ Ush = f,tér 8:}—&
Cordial Regards, | ( PT O 2 ”:1! 2

4

MD. NAJMUL ISLAM (PRINCE) | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Engineer-l, Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road 90
Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: +8801755 694136 |

e najmul@cross-world.com | we www.cross-world.com /‘\
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& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Euphoria-ELEC-Asst.Mgr-Jubeyer [mailto:elec3@euphoriaapoarels.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 7:48 PM
To: najmul@cross-world.com

Subject: bbt for another floor




SL. NO. PRODUCT DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT  Unit Price
Returnable BBT BOQ -

3 250/160A TPN+PE, 4W, AL, M/C POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LOT =

3026472 3 KOA 0254-1I-X-250 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 23 M 37.61  86.503
(X=2300mm, QTY=1) -

3028870 6 KOA 0254-11-RD1-250 A-REDUCTION-4W 1 PCS 74.65  74.65

3026462 8 KOA 0154-11-X-160 A-PLUG-IN-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1M 34.48  34.48
(X=1000mm, QTY=1) .

1004275 9 KO-1AI1/2Cu HORIZONTAL FIXING UNIT 14 PCS 2.04 2856

3132895 11 KOP 0451-B1-40 A-PLUG-IN-TAP OFF BOX-EMPTY-OPENABLE WINDOW-5W 2 PCS 85.73 17146
(3 PCS x 32A ABB (S201-C32) MCB) =
4 40A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, LIGHT POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1L0T =

3025098 1 KAP 0405-BB-40 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 7 PCS 10.18  71.26

3048647 2 KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 102 M 10.78 1099.56

3025090 3 KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.8 M 9.64 17.352
(X=1800mm, QTY=1) 5

3025090 4 KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 924 9.64 23.136
(X=2400mm, QTY=1) -

3025102 5 KAP 0405-BS-40 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 3 PCS 10.18  30.54

1004190 7 KAM/KAP LIGHT FITTING/UNIVERSAL FIXING BRACKET 730 PCS 0.81 5913

3024557 8 KAP 16-FS-16 A-PLUG WITH FUSE HOLDER-L123 33 PCS 13 429
5 40A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, EMERGENCY LIGHT POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LOT -

3025090 3 KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.8 M 9.64 17.352
(X=1800mm, QTY=1) =

Ss 3025090 4 KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 9 M 9.64 23.136
- (X=2400mm, QTY=1) s
6 40A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, FAN POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1 LOT 2

3025090 3 KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 1.8 M 9.64 17.352
(X=1800mm, QTY=1) =

3025090 4 KAP 0404-X-40 A-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W VW M 9.64 23.136
(X=2400mm, QTY=1) -
7 63A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, OFFICE POWER BBT AT 2ND FL 1L0T -

3025104 2 KAP 0605-BS-63 A-END FEEDER BOX-5W 2 PCS 13.71  27.42

3048651 3 KAP 0604-STD-63 A-STANDART LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W - 54 M 11.7  631.8

3024411 5 KAP 0605-FD-63 A-FLEXIBLE ELBOW-5W 2 PCS 4601 92.02
8 40A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, M/C BBT AT 2ND FL 1LOT S

3048647 2 KAP 0404-STD-40 A-STANDARD LENGHT-6 WINDOW-4W 33 M 9.92 327.36
9 25A TPN+PE, 4W, CU, LIGHTING BBT AT 2ND FL 1L0T s

3025046 2 KAM 0204-STD-25 A-STANDARD LENGTH-4W 567 M 5.53 3135.51

3024549 3 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L1 63 PCS 2.93 184.59

3024548 4 KAM 10-B-10 A-TAP-OFF PLUG-L2 : 63 PCS 2.93 184.59

3025062 1 KAM 0205-BB-25 A-FEEDER BOX-5W 7 PCS 838 5866

3028330 KOA 2054-11-B2-25A-FEEDER BOX 1 PC 106 106
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